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Dear 8irs
During a recent field operetien two members of your staff, James Y. g
Ball end Carl L. Lindeksn, served in e supervisory capsoity with the "

grewp respoasible for the redioclogisal safety of Task Group 7.3.

This Leberetery wishes to express its apprecistion for the o 1
exd willing services rendered by these iwdividusls. The 4

phyuics experience which they Lrought imto the project was ia s large RS
part respemsible for ite sucosssful ompletion. "~

The Jesdersbip and initiative previded by thess men was an important
fedter 1n the ewellent shewing mede Wy Proj. 0.17 on this Opsratien, 4

Very truly yours,
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